










HKO ARIGATOO LIMITED

-  Kaiser Centre, 18 Centre St, Sai Ying Pun, Hong Kong
-  #74349
-  10:00 AM - 05:00 PM

-  +852-63021492
-  +852-67115777
-  hkoarigatoophilmaids@gmail.com
-  <https://www.hkoagt.com>



MARITES

Filipino | Catholic | Single | 41 years old | 1 kids
Hong Kong | 17yrs experience

I am Marites, 41 years old, single with 1 kid, and Filipino. I have been working for more than 17 years here in Hong Kong. For more than 8 years with my current employer. I am serving a couple with 1 kid, and a small dog. I do childcare, pet care, housekeeping, marketing, and many more. My employer terminated our contract due to financial issue. I will be released on September 28, 2024. I am now looking for a new employer. Thank you.



WORKING STATUS

HK/Terminated due to Relocation/Financial matter/Employer passed away
Available from: 2024-10-02



SKILLS & DUTIES



LANGUAGE

- ◆ Filipino (Tagalog)
- ◆ English



MAIN DUTIES

- ◆ Baby care
- ◆ Child care
- ◆ Pet care
- ◆ Cooking
- ◆ Housekeeping
- ◆ Marketing
- ◆ Ironing
- ◆ Cleaning



COOKING SKILLS

- ◆ Chinese
- ◆ Western
- ◆ Filipino
- ◆ Asian
- ◆ Baking



EXPERIENCE

Jan 2016 - Sep 2024

Hong Kong (Hong Kong Island)

Malaysian Family

2Adults

1kid(2mo)when I started working

1Dog

Duties:House chore Cooking Pet care Baby care Child care Ironing Marketing

Dec2004-2011

Hong Kong (Hong Kong Island)

Hong Kong family

2Adults

2Kids(3mo-8yrs old, Newborn-7yrs old)

Duties: House chore Cooking Baby care Child care Ironing Marketing



EDUCATION

College level